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PROPOSED i

[PROPOSAL FOR INSURANCE ON THE LIFE OF ANOTHER PERSOM

Divisional Otfice Branch Office
Agenrs Name & Coda No.
D O NCLIA's Code No. Proposal No. :

(To be used for Insurance on the lives of both Minor & Adult)

Branch Code No. :

Licence No. & Date of Expiry :

FOLLOWING QUESTIONS HAVE TO BE ANSWERED BY THE PROPOSER

. | Full Name of the Proposer

(IN BLOCK LETTERS)
Short Name of the Proposer

Date of Birth

Age Years, Nationality

Address which will be incorporaled in the policy and to which nolices will be sent

Permanent / Residential Address

Present Occupation Length of Service Relationship to the life to be Assured
Income par Annum Qualification

It proposer is female, husband's name Age Years Whether Employed/Business

. | Full Name of the Life to be Assured

(IN BLOCK LETTERS)
Short Name Sex

Nationality.

Present Occupation and nature of Duties

Length of Service

Full name of the father of the life lo be assured

(Rs.) Payable Yearly, Half-Yearly,

of Assurance Quarterly, Monthly or ECS

Table and Term Sum to be Assured State, if premiums are Amount of Deposit If policies to be dated back,

(Rs.) indicate such date

(a) Have you understood fully the terms and conditions of the plan you propose to take ?

Date of Birth of the
Life to be Assured

Age nearer Birthday Nature of Age Proof Place of Birth

. | What is the object of this Assurance ?

AML / KYC Requirements :

1D Proof; Restdence Proof ; BANK A/C DETAILS
Passport Telephone Bil 1) Typeol Bank Al. ........
PAN Cood Electriclty Bil 2) Ac.No. ...

a u}
0 D
3) IFSC Code.....
3“’:'9"::"“ k " a o | A Saemen ) ! °
IWBM Public Aut 5
Pubkc: Sarvant variing te Identiy & | Leter from Recogrised
Residence 0O | Public Authority a

Any Other O | AyOnher D

4) Name & Address of Bank ......................... Any Other
................................... Not Applicable

Proof :

Employer's Certificale
Bank A/c Statement

Oooooag

Following Questions are to be Answered by the Proposer if the Life to be Assured is a Minor

T.

If the proposal is under Children's Deferred Assurance Plan :

(a) State whether, you wish to secure premium waiver Benefit in case of your death
before the commencement of risk.

(b) Do you agree to the condition that the Policy, is issued on the basis of this
proposal. will automatically vest in the Life lo be Assured on the deferred date ?

(@

(b)

-| If the proposal is under a plan other than the Children's Deferred Assurance Plan,

go you agree (o the condition that the policy, if issued on the basis of this proposal,

will automatically vest in the Life to be Assured on his/her altaining the age of Majority?

Following questions are to be answered by the life to be assured

.| (@) s your life now being proposed for another assurance or is any other proposal or an

application for revival of palicy on your life, under consideration in this or any other

office of the corporalion ? or any other insurer? If so, which is the office and give details :

(b) Have you during past one year, returned an

If 0, give details ;

Y policy of the Corporation as the same was not acceptable to you 7
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} 10. Please give fol'owing details of your previous in
|

curance if arry :-
Name of Div, :
1 Office of the Policy Sumn Planot | Yeasof VTEW"' Hnor | pegies vgf”f' ” | ret gue sus cae
Corp. or of an Numbar Assured | Assurance | 183ue of accepted as | vithout oF oo u-'f or | A e last premiom
‘ ther | Y Policy |Proposed at | Accident medicsl | T8 Vi sem | pad end mose of
other ingurer frdinary rates| beneft T assured payment

N.B. : Corparation does net entertain any fresh proposal for insurance whers a previcus palicy is lapsed or has been converied intopaidup poicy
within the last 3 years,

|

|

1 11. |Has a proposal or an application for revival of Policy on your life made 1o this or anry cther Office of the Corporation cor any Insurance
Company ever been, &

(a) Withdrawn or dropped 7

(c) Accepted with an extra presium or Fen 7

(b) Deferred or declined 7

(d) Accepted on term3 cther than thoss proposed 7

—_———

if o, give details ;

12

.

Have you any prospect or intention of engaging in Aviation or entering Naval or Military
Service or taking up any other hazardous occupation or pursuit 7 If s, give details ;

13.]1a)  What has been your usual state of health ? (a)
b)  Have you any bodily defect or deformity ? If so, give details (b)
¢) - Have you had(i) Small pox or(ii) Successful Vaccination? (c) () (@)
d)  (i)Are you suffering from Pyorhoea? (@ ()
(iState number of missing teeth, if any? (i)
(iil)For how many missing teeth, denture is worn 7 iii)
14.[Have you ever suffered from or are you suffering from : Y"”‘*"”f" i "Y&5” describs Iuly each atment giving s
: N , ! » €3 0r No | natire, the number of attacks, dates, durason,
a) Persistent cough, Asthma, Bronchitis, Preumonia, Pleurisy, Spitting of a) o, severnty, reatment taken, resut and names zrd
Blood, Tuberculosis or any disease of Lungs ? addressss of doclors consuted, giving
) reference to Question No. for guessons 3
b) High or Low blood Pressure, Rheumatic Fever, Pain in chest, b) 18. m . FEENRE
Breathlessness, Palpitation, infarction or any disease of the heart or
arteries? DetaisefQ.Mo............. -
¢) Peptic Ulcer, Colitis, Jaundice, Anaemia, Piles, Dysentry or any disease |(c) ..........
of the Stomach, Liver, Spleen, Gall Bladder or Pancreas ?
‘ d) Any disease of Kidney, Prostate or Urinary System 7 [« ) R
‘ e) Paralysis, Insanity, Epilepsy, Fits or any kind or Nervous breakdown or [-) J——
any other disease of the brain or Nervous system ?
f) Hernia, Hydrocele, Varicocele, Fistula, Varicosa Veins, Skin Eruption, L) J—
Filariasis, Goitre, Gonorrhoea, Syphillis or any other Venereal disease 9
g) Cancer, Leprosy, Rheumatism, Gout, Enlarged Glands or tumours ? (o) JETmm——
h) Any disease of the Ear, Noss, Throat or Eyes including defective sight 1) [P
or hearing and discharge from the ears.
15. |Have you been suspected of diabetes or are you suffering from diabetes or have
you ever pasged Sugar, Albumin, Pus or Blood inurine, e
18. | Have you consulted a medical practitioner vdthin the last five years for any f
aliment requiring treatment for more than a wesk ?
17.|Have you remained absent from place of your work on ground of health during
the last 5 years. Y
18.[(a) DId you ever had any operation, accident or injury ? - ) P
(b) Have you ever had an Electrocardiogram, X-Ray, Blood D)ersriones
Urine or stool examination 7
¢)  Have you ever been in any hospital, asylum, sanatorium for checkup, (=) J—
cbservation, ireatment for any operation 7

19.|(a) Do you use or have you ever used alcoholic drinks, narcotics or any other
drug 7 It so, what? Also state quantity consumed per day.

{b) Have you ever received or at present avalling/under going medical advica,
treatment or lests In connection with Hepatis B or in AIDS related
conditon?

PR ——
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i For Minor Lives Only : Give below the particutars of all the assurance in
20. :::;Iryy Living el 2 full force on the lives of your parents, brothers and sisters.
Stateof | Ageat | Causeot e : Arrut
A Relationshi Policy No. Surn Assured
% | ‘Heatn | Death | Death y g Y Premium Paid
Father
Mother
Brothers :
Living No.......
Dead No........
Sisters :
; rL‘lvlng No.......
l Dead No........
WileHusband
Children :
Living No.......
Dead No........
22.| Has any of your relations, living or dead sutfered from any hereditary
or infectious disease like Diabetes, Insanity, Epilepsy, Gout, Asthma,
Tuberculosis, Cancer, Leprosy etc. ?
23.| N.B.: If the proposal is to be considered without medical report (a) Your Height (without shoes) Cms
(i.e. non-medical basis) state : (b) Your exact Weight (with thin ciothes) Kgs
24.| (a) Your educational qualification (b) Your average monthly income : Rs.
(c) State source of income (d) Whether you pay income tax ?
Additional questions to be answered by Female Life to be Assured (Questions 25 to 26)
25. If you are married, please stale :
(a) Husband's full name
(b) His Occupation (c) His average monthily income : Rs.
(d) Give below the details of his life assurance Policies.
Office of the Corporation Policy No. Sum Assured Plan & Term Present condition of the Policy

26| () Doyouobservepurdah? .o () Have you had any abortion or miscamiage ? .........._.............
(b) Have the menstrual periods always (9) Did you have any complication related
been regular and painless 7 to pregnancy ? S —
(c) State the date of lastmenstruation  .........ccocceerrsenrcneer. | (N} HAVO yOu any weakness o injury resuliting
from child bearing or miscarriage ?
(d) Areyoupregnantnow 7 L,
(i) Have you suffered or are you suffering trom
(e) State the date of lastdelivery ... any disease ol breast, ovariesor uterus ..o

DECLARATION BY THE LIFE TO BE ASSURED

| (nameol'meutelobeassured)whosellfeishefelnbsbrepmposedlobaassmed.doherebydedaremal
the statements and answer under heading 8to 26 of the proposal form have been given by me after fully understanding the questions and the same is
true and complete in every particular, and that | have not withheld any information.

Notwithstanding the provisions of any law, usage, custom or convention for the time being in force prohibiting any doctor, hospital andi/or
employer from divulging, any knowledge or information about me concerning my health or employment, on the ground or secrecy
I, my heirs, executors, administrators and assigns or any other person having interest of any kind whatsoever in the Policy contract issued to me
hereby agree that the such authority, having such knowledge or information, shall at any time be at liberty to di :
Information, to the Corporation. uige any such knowledge or

Dated at on the Day of

20

Signaturs of witness
Occupation & Address (Signature or thumb impression of the Life to be Assured)

| do hereby declare that the foregoing statement and
answers are true and’complete in every particutar

Signature of witness
Occupalion & Address

Signature of the Proposer
(llmﬁhtoboasswadlsu\dsﬂayoars)

| P-x0.
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(Established by the Life Insurance Corporation Act, 1556)
BANGALORE DIVISION-II

AGENT'S CONFIDENTIAL REPORT / MORAL HAZARD REPORT

FORM No. 380/3251

Agency Code

Dev. Officers Code / CLIA

|Branch Code

Proposal No.

Agent's Name & Address and Particulars of Club Membership

Licence No. :

Date of Expiry of Licence :

Name of Proposer & Age

Name :

Name of Life Proposed & Age

Name

Age:

Sum Proposed :

Rs.

Proposers Occupation & Nature of Dyties

1. (a) Since how long do you know the life proposed ?

(b) Are you related to him/ her ? If so give details
(c) What is the educational qualification of the life proposed ?
(d) Whether KYC/AML Norms are fulfilled for the Proposer 7

(@) Are you satisfied that the life proposed and/or proposer is
nol connected with any terrorist activities 7

2. () Give details of annual Income from
(a) Employment Rs.
(b) Business / Profession
(c) HUF

{d) Other sources (specily details)

g @2 2 @

Total

(i) What prool of income is verified by you in respect of
income stated above 7

empioyer 7

(b) Whether it is certficate issued by the C.A. 7

(¢) Whether copies of Income Tax returns verified ? What is
the PAN 7

(d) Are you personally satisfied with the financial standing of the
Proposer/Life assured and justify the current proposal 7

(e) Whether KYC / AML Norms are Huifilled for the Proposer 7 .

() Are you satisfied that the life proposed and/or proposed is
not connected with any terrorist activities 7

(a) Whether it is salary sheet of certificate issued by the| ()

Proposer

Life Proposed

Remarks

W

(a) What is the general state of health of the life proposed?

(b) Does he/she have any physical deformity, impalred sight or
hearing, physical impairment or mental retardation 7

(c) Do you have any knowledge of his/her having sutfered from
any iliness or injury or undergone any operation,
hospitalisation or medical investigations ?

4. (a) Did you discuss with proposer (Life proposed) the status of
the previous policies 7

(b) Are you salisfied that no policy has lapsed within the last
three years ?

(a)

{b)

proposed having been deferred, declined, dropped or accepted
at terms other than those proposed ? If yes, give detalls.

§. Are you aware of any proposal (or revival of any policy) of the life

6. Are you aware of anything in the occupation, financial or social
position of the Life proposed, hismher personal habits or any
other circumstance which are likely to add to the risk 7

P10
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7. Under Non-Medical case only, give
{a) Marks of identification 0 — o

(b) Exact physical measurements (b) Height Waight Adbomaen Chest Measurement

Incms In kgs. In qms. incms Incms
NOTE: On Expiration On Inspiration

(0 Girm of Abdomen over Naval level

() Girth of Chest at Nipple level

8. Have you axplained lully the terms and conditions of the plan to the proposer ?

| hereby declare that the foregoing statemaents are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and bellel.

DEIOD & ..o eeeeenesieneesr e e OO IO eeeneeseisre e e BBYOF 020
(Place)

Signalure of the Agent

(To be completed by the Dev.Officer)

| am salisfied with the idantity of the party, and , on the basis of my independent enquiries, | hereby declare (hat tha loregoing statoments are
true and correct to the besl of my knowledge and bellel.

Dated at .. s s I s s s IR O B R RNE 1 20
(Plaoo)

Name & Designation

Standing (No. of years)

Signature of the Dev. Officor

mp! he ABM(SYBM/Sr. BM / Chiet Manager)
| am satisfied with the identity of the party and on the basis o my independent enquiries, | herety declare that the foregoing staterments ure
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belle!

ORIOO AL ......... cooeeresens smonssivusisisnmsssisass, v AV it s, i OBl ianasi win: sas i .20
(Place)

Name &
Designation

Signature o! the Officer (ABM(5)/BM/SOM)
PROPOSAL CALUSE No. 10A F.No. 3203 (A)

Re ; Proposal on the Life of my son/ daughter

With relgrence to the proposal for As. . ... . ... on lhe lite of my son / daughter, | hereby agree and undortake that it under
the policy that may be issued and payment I8 received by me by way of loan (if adimissibla), surrender, cash oplion, or lor any olher roasons
whatsoever, belore the policy has vested in the life assured, | shall utilise the moneys thersby received for the beneflit of the minor or his/her
estate

Signature of the Wilness Signature of the Proposer

Name
Occupaton -
Address:
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ADDENDUM TO PROPOSAL FOR ASSURANCE ON THE LIVES OF
MINORS AND NON-EARNING MAJOR LIVES

Name of the Life 10 be Assursd Froposal No

Name cf the ProgosenParent Sum Proposed

1. If the e to be assured is altending Schook College Pleass give ©
(i}  Name and acdress of the SchociCollege ha'she atends :

(1) Class in which he/she is studying -

(@) ¥ studyng in college, histher subyacts of study @ eg ( Machancs! / Bectncal Engmserng. Mining etz and
whether traning in hazardous processes)
2 Full Particulars of Insurance Policies in force on e cate of proposal. issuead by any Exsting Busmess
Unit of Corporation on the lives of other members of the famdy -

] I
Members of : ! DueDae | Tom Premum
Narre of Te . . Sum ] Ban ot 4 !
the LAS Poicy No y | of last ! Dand Davalie
Farmily Servicing Beanch femand | A | Promaum Paid | durng e your
|
| i
indicats
Father
Mcother
Beother
Ssster etc.
Total Premium (per yoar)

3. Please state whether the premium under the resuling Policy would be financed from HUF Funds or
indnvidual income. (If paid through HUF funds, please submit the relevant addenoum.)

| hereby deciare that the above statements are true in every pariculars and agree that they shall form part of the bass
of the contract of Assurance betws2n me and the Life Insurance Corporation of iInda.

| also agree to pay the Premium under the Poiicy, f and when ssued, H the ie assuned starts saaming herset himset

| am aware that the policy 1o be issued on the basss of the above propasal gven Dy me will automatcally vest n the ile
to be assured

() Onthedefeed date interms of special Provisions incorporated in the Poicy.

(i) Onhis/her attaining the age of majority as provided for in the policy. andlagree ot

Signature of Proposer /
Date : (Father / mother)

N.B. : If the proposar Signs in any Giher anguage of afixes hisher Tumd Impression. csual vemacuiar ceciaraton and
/ or iliteracy declaration must be obtained over hisher sgrature/ Thumb IMpresson as T tase may de

| 2t




p—— e e e S— - —

fl.
TO BE COMPLETED DY BM / ADM (8)/ DO/ CLIA / AGENT AUTHOHISED TO GIVE MM

Name of the Lile to be Assured

Name ol the Proposar / Parenl

Full particulars about he soclal, Cultural & I dugational background of the proposer and his tarnily

RS ————— -

(a) Health and hablls

(L) Particulars of the business and amployment |
Monthly Income lroem :

() Employmant 1
(1) Businags / Prolesslon i,
() Agriculture s
(iv)Other souroos | e

(Sources o ba speciliad)

{¢) Financlal Indebtednoss

d)  Standard ol Cducation and Outlook

(o) Il the other insurable members
of tha lamily are not adequalely
covered, reasons thereol

S e et e i —

() Detalls of sourcos from which
the information glven against the above
queslions have bean gathered

I hereby doclare that the above information In lrue In every respent and alliren that no moral hazard 1s ivalved in his
case.

Place
Date T Pt
NAIMB 1 s “Blgnature of
d ‘ Or / Braneh Manager / ADM(8)/
Coda NO. | oo vinapsiiieiiessinn 00/ CLIA Agent
AUTHORISATION
Ladiiiio it & ., authoriss my Agent / Devalopment Ollicer

Shilf St/ Kom, o 1 solleol my policy Liund bearing Ho

Nama of he Lite Aasured / Proposer |

Dalo : .

WITNESS :
Signalure

Nuamo

e —— e i

Occupation @ . : "!;ib.;-alnum of Proputer

Address

COP / 200F X 000P 12/12
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